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~~ ~ -
UNITED SiAT=·S POSTAL SER!.,;;~===~~~­

,i~ l ' S.r.'.anl P,au. SW 
\•, un,r.;::::in. cc 2oiso 

Mr. James W. Lingberg FEB 2 4 1984 
National Representative-at-Large 
Maintenance Craft Division 
81 7 l ~ th Street , N. W •. 
Washington, D. c. 20005-339~ 

Dear Mr. Lingberg: 
. 

Recently you met with Frank Dyer in prearbitration discussion 
of HlC-NA-C 65. The question in this grievance is the delay 
in returning an employee t.o duty after an absence of ·21-days 
or more of extended illness or injury. 

It was mutually agreed to full settlement of this issue as 
follows: 

1. To avoid undue delay in returning .an emp1oyee to 
duty, the on-duty medical officer, contract 
physician, or nurse should review and make a decision 
based upon tHe presented medical information the same 
day it is submitted •. 

Normally the. employee "'ill .be returned to work on 
.his/her next work"day provided adequate medical 
documentation is submitted wi~hin sufficient time for 
review. 

, 
2. The reasonableness of the Se.rv ice ·in delaying an 

employee's return beyond his/her ~ext work day shall 
be a p~oper subject for the grievance procedure on a 
case-by-case basis • 

. , . 

Please sign ,:ind return, th_e enclosed copy of · this· letter 
ackno ... ·ledging · your agreement with this settlement, 
withdrawing HlC-NA-C 65 from the pending national arbitration 
listing. • 

Sincerely_, 

I// C. t/L ~- a~:L,) v/ Ld_,,,, 
w~~ i,~ IJ, 1 Jr. -/_.:Jctr,e s w. Lingber,4: r1 
Director l,/r:otiona l Re ;:> rese\..t.ative-at-Large 
Office of Crievance ~~intenance Craft Division 

ond h=bitration · ~~~ric~n Postal ~orr.ers Union, 
Labor Relations D~partment nfL-ClO 
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